

 **Roll Call Number**

Agenda Item Number

54

Date August 19, 2024

An Ordinance entitled, "AN ORDINANCE to amend the Municipal Code of the City of Des Moines, Iowa, 2000, adopted by Ordinance No. 13,827, passed June 5, 2000, as heretofore amended, is hereby amended, by amending Sections 114-2666, 114-2689, 114-2704, 114-2705, 114-2706, 114-2707, 114-2708, 114-2774, 114-3061, 114-3303, 114-3304, 114-3305, 114-3306, 114-3307 and 114-3309, relating to traffic and vehicle regulations",

presented.

Moved by _____ that this ordinance be considered and given first vote for passage. Second by _____.

FORM APPROVED:

(First of three required readings)

Reagan Peterson
 Reagan Peterson
 Assistant City Attorney

COUNCIL ACTION	YEAS	NAYS	PASS	ABSENT
BOESEN				
SIMONSON				
VOSS				
COLEMAN				
WESTERGAARD				
MANDELBAUM				
GATTO				
TOTAL				
MOTION CARRIED			APPROVED	

CERTIFICATE

I, LAURA BAUMGARTNER, City Clerk of said City hereby certify that at a meeting of the City Council of said City of Des Moines, held on the above date, among other proceedings the above was adopted.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my seal the day and year first above written.

_____ Mayor

_____ City Clerk

ORDINANCE NO. _____

AN ORDINANCE to amend the Municipal Code of the City of Des Moines, Iowa, 2000, adopted by Ordinance No. 13,827, passed June 5, 2000, as heretofore amended, by amending Sections 114-2666, 114-2689, 114-2704, 114-2705, 114-2706, 114-2707, 114-2708, 114-2774, 114-3061, 114-3303, 114-3304, 114-3305, 114-3306, 114-3307 and 114-3309, relating to traffic and vehicle regulations.

Be It Ordained by the City Council of the City of Des Moines, Iowa:

Section 1. That the Municipal Code of the City of Des Moines, Iowa, 2000, adopted by Ordinance No. 13,827, passed June 5, 2000, as heretofore amended, by amending Sections 114-2666, 114-2689, 114-2704, 114-2705, 114-2706, 114-2707, 114-2708, 114-2774, 114-3061, 114-3303, 114-3304, 114-3305, 114-3306, 114-3307 and 114-3309, relating to traffic and vehicle regulations, as follows:

Sec. 114-2666. Seventh Street--High Street to Watson Powell Jr Way.

Seventh Street, on the west side, from a point 260 feet north of High Street to a point 30 feet north thereof, no parking any time.

Seventh Street, on the west side, from a point 380 feet north of High Street to the north line of Watson Powell Jr Way, no parking any time.

~~Seventh Street, on the east side, from High Street to a point 50 feet south of Watson Powell Jr Way, no parking 7:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m.~~

Seventh Street, on the east side, from a point 215 feet south of Watson Powell Jr Way to a point 21 feet south thereof, no parking any time.

Seventh Street, on the east side, from Watson Powell Jr Way to a point 50 feet south thereof, no parking any time.

Sec. 114-2689. Ninth Street--Walnut Street to Locust Street.

Ninth Street, on the east side, from Walnut Street to Locust Street, no parking 7:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m.

Ninth Street, on the east side, from Walnut Street to Locust Street, no parking 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.

~~Ninth Street, on the west side, from Walnut Street to a point 90 feet north thereof, school passenger loading and unloading, 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, 20 minutes only.~~

~~Ninth Street, on the west side, from a point 90 feet north of Walnut Street to a point 80 feet north thereof, school passenger loading and unloading, 7:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m. and 3:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m. school days, 20 minutes only.~~

Ninth Street, on the west side, from Walnut Street to Locust Street, school passenger loading and unloading, 7:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. school days.

Sec. 114-2704. Tenth Street--Walnut Street to Locust Street.

Tenth Street, on the west side, from Locust Street to a point 30 feet south thereof, no parking any time.

Tenth Street, on the west side, from Walnut Street to a point 28 feet north thereof, no parking any time.

~~Tenth Street, on the east side, from Walnut Street to Locust Street, no parking 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~

~~Tenth Street, on the east side, from Walnut Street to Locust Street, school passenger loading and unloading, 7:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m. and 3:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. school days, except on Wednesday, from 7:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m. and 1:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m. when school early out loading and unloading is allowed. An authorized school placard is required to identify vehicles dropping off and picking up during these restricted hours. Twenty minute limit for all school loading and unloading.~~

Sec. 114-2705. Tenth Street--Locust Street to Grand Avenue.

Tenth Street, on the west side, from Grand Avenue to a point 43 feet south thereof, no parking any time.

~~Tenth Street, on the east side, from Locust Street to a point 140 feet north thereof, no parking 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~

Tenth Street, on the east side, from a point 140 feet north of Locust Street to a point 75 feet north thereof, no parking any time.

~~Tenth Street, on the east side, from a point 215 feet north of Locust Street to Grand Avenue, no parking 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~

Tenth Street, on the west side, from a point 136 feet south of Grand Avenue to a point 25 feet south thereof, commercial loading zone.

Tenth Street, on the west side, from a point 161 feet south of Grand Avenue to Locust Street, no parking any time.

Sec. 114-2706. Tenth Street--Grand Avenue to High Street.

~~Tenth Street, on the east side, from Grand Avenue to a point 40 feet south of High Street, no parking 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~

Tenth Street, on the east-west side, from High Street to a point 40 feet south thereof, no parking any time.

Sec. 114-2707. Tenth Street--High Street to Woodland Avenue.

~~Tenth Street, on the west side, from High Street to a point 25 feet north thereof, no parking any time.~~

Tenth Street, on the west side, from Woodland Avenue to a point 35 feet south thereof, no parking any time.

Tenth Street, on the east side, from a point 140 feet north of High Street to a point 65 feet north thereof, no parking any time.

Tenth Street, on the east side, from Woodland Avenue to a point 34 feet south thereof, no parking any time.

Tenth Street, on the east side, from a point 205 feet north of High Street to a point 25 feet north thereof, commercial loading zone.

Sec. 114-2708. Tenth Street--Woodland Avenue to Aurora Avenue.

Tenth Street, on the west side, from Woodland Avenue to a point 50 feet north thereof, no parking any time.

~~Tenth Street, on the east side, from Woodland Avenue to a point 40 feet south of Pleasant Street, no parking 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~

Tenth Street, on the east side, from a point 113 feet south of Pleasant Street to Woodland Avenue, no parking any time.

Tenth Street, on the east side, from Pleasant Street to a point 40 feet south thereof, no parking any time.

Tenth Street, on both sides, from Pleasant Street to Methodist Drive, no parking any time.
Tenth Street, on the west side, from Keosauqua Way to Crocker Street, no parking any time.

Tenth Street, on the west side, from Day Street to Forest Avenue, no parking any time.

Tenth Street, on the east side, from a point 50 feet south of Mary Street to a point 50 feet north of Mary Street, no parking any time.

Tenth Street, on the west side, from Clark Street to College Avenue, no parking any time.

Tenth Street, on the west side, from Washington Avenue to Hickman Road, no parking any time.

Tenth Street, on the west side, from Douglas Avenue to Shawnee Avenue, no parking any time.

Tenth Street, on the east side, from Shawnee Avenue to Aurora Avenue, no parking any time.

Sec. 114-2774. Seventeenth Street--Locust Street to Ingersoll Avenue.

Seventeenth Street, on the west side, from Locust Street to a point 95 feet north thereof, no parking any time.

Seventeenth Street, on the west side, from Grand Avenue to a point 95 feet south thereof, no parking any time.

Seventeenth Street, on the east side, from Locust Street to a point 65 feet north thereof, no parking any time.

Seventeenth Street, on the east side, from a point 30 feet south of Grand Avenue to Ingersoll Avenue, no parking any time.

Seventeenth Street, on the west side, from Grand Avenue to a point 145 feet south of Ingersoll Avenue, no parking any time.

Seventeenth Street, on the west side, from Ingersoll Avenue to a point 45 feet south thereof, no parking any time.

~~Seventeenth Street, on the west side, from a point 45 feet south of Ingersoll Avenue to a point 100 feet south thereof, no parking 7:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m.~~

Sec. 114-3061. Center Street--Fifth Avenue to Eighth Street.

Center Street, on the south side, from a point 250 feet east of Fifth Avenue to Eighth Street, no parking any time.

Center Street, on the north side, from Fifth Avenue to a point 250 feet east thereof, no parking any time.

Center Street, on the north side, from Sixth Avenue to a point 100 feet west thereof, no parking any time.

Center Street, on the north side, from a point 100 feet west of Sixth Avenue to a point ~~twenty-70~~ feet ~~east west~~ ~~thereof~~ ~~Seventh Street~~, passenger loading and unloading only, ~~7:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m., Monday through Friday.~~

Center Street, on the north side, from Seventh Street to a point 20 feet east thereof, no parking any time.

Center Street, on the north side, from Eighth Street to a point 40 feet east thereof, no parking any time.

Sec. 114-3303. High Street--Sixth Avenue to Seventh Street.

~~High Street, on the south side, from Sixth Avenue [to] Seventh Street, no parking 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~

High Street, on the north side, from Sixth Avenue to a point 125 feet west thereof, no parking Monday through Friday.

High Street, on the north side, from a point 175 feet west of Sixth Avenue to a point 90 feet west thereof, no parking any time.

Sec. 114-3304. High Street--Seventh Street to Eighth Street.

~~High Street, on the south side, from Seventh Street to a point 145 feet west thereof, no parking any time.~~

~~High Street, on the south side, from a point 145 feet west of Seventh Street to Eighth Street, passenger loading and unloading, 7:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m., Monday through Friday.~~

~~High Street, on the north side, from Seventh Street to Eighth Street, no parking 7:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m.~~

~~High Street, on the north side, from Seventh Street to Eighth Street, no parking 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~

High Street, on the north side, from a point ~~140-112~~ feet west of Seventh Street to a point ~~30-78~~ feet west thereof, ~~commercial~~ ~~passenger~~ loading and unloading, ~~ten minutes only~~ ~~zone~~.

Sec. 114-3305. High Street--Eighth Street to Ninth Street.

~~High Street, on the south side, from Eighth Street to Ninth Street, no parking 7:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m.~~

~~High Street, on the south side, from Eighth Street to Ninth Street, no stopping or standing 3:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~

High Street, on the south side, from a point 160 feet west of Eighth Street to a point 88 feet west thereof, passenger loading and unloading, ~~9:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. and 6:00 p.m. to 7:00 a.m.~~ to 6:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, 20~~ten~~ minutes only.

~~High Street, on the north side, from Eighth Street to Ninth Street, no parking 7:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m.~~

~~High Street, on the north side, from Eighth Street to Ninth Street, no parking 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~

High Street, on the north side, from a point 75 feet east of Ninth Street to a point 25 feet east thereof, commercial loading zone.

Sec. 114-3306. High Street--Ninth Street to Tenth Street.

High Street, on the south side, from Ninth Street to a point 175 feet west thereof, no parking any time.

~~High Street, on the south side, from a point 175 feet west of Ninth Street to Tenth Street, no parking 7:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m. and 3:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~

High Street, on the north side, from a point 35 feet west of Ninth Street to a point 60 feet west thereof, ~~commercial~~ loading zone, twenty minute limit.

~~High Street, on the north side, from Ninth Street to Tenth Street, no parking 7:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m.~~

~~High Street, on the north side, from Ninth Street to Tenth Street, no parking 4:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.~~

~~High Street, on the north side, from Tenth Street to a point 50 feet east thereof, commercial loading zone.~~

Sec. 114-3307. High Street--Tenth Street to Eleventh Street.

~~High Street, on the north side, from Tenth Street to a point 25 feet west thereof, no parking any time.~~

High Street, on the north side, from a point 255 feet west of Tenth Street to a point 70 feet west thereof, no parking any time.

Sec. 114-3309. High Street--Twelfth Street to Fourteenth Street.

High Street, on the south side, from Twelfth Street to a point 195 feet west thereof, no parking any time.

High Street, on the south side, from a point 195 feet west of Twelfth Street to a point ~~50~~ 115 feet west thereof, ~~passenger loading and unloading~~ commercial loading zone, ~~87:00~~ 8:00 a.m. to ~~96:00~~ 9:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, twenty minute limit.

High Street, on the south side, from a point ~~245-310~~ feet west of Twelfth Street to a point ~~55-70~~ feet west thereof, ~~passenger commercial~~ loading and unloading zone, 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m., Monday through ~~Saturday~~ Friday, twenty minute limit.

~~High Street, on the south side, from a point 300 feet west of Twelfth Street to a point 95 feet west thereof, passenger loading and unloading, 7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, twenty minute limit.~~

High Street, on the south side, from a point ~~395-380~~ feet west of Twelfth Street to Fourteenth Street, no parking any time.

High Street, on the north side, from Twelfth Street to a point 40 feet west thereof, no parking any time.

High Street, on the north side, from a point 240 feet west of Twelfth Street to a point 75 feet west thereof, no parking any time.

High Street, on the north side, from Fourteenth Street to a point ~~55-175~~ feet east thereof, no parking anytime.

Section 2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and publication as provided by law.

FORM APPROVED:

Reagan Peterson
Assistant City Attorney